
	
	Economic Base and Demographics Group


Memo

To:
Professors Kastelic and Simons

From:
Ernest Abrogar, Steve Baucher, Meredith Karger, Se Jong Kim, Scott Pugh 

Date:
Re:
Assignment 2

For Assignment 2, the charge of our group was to provide summaries of our Assignment 1 tables and trend data for the case study/competitor cities for the Case Study group. The summaries follow this introduction, and the trend data are included in the accompanying Excel file, “case study competitor time series.xls”. 

For the former, Ernest Abrogar provided information on the region’s competitors as well as the regions being examined by the Case Study group, on both the MSA and city level. Se Jong Kim produced in-depth statistics on the county level for the seven-county Northeast Ohio region. Scott Pugh developed a list of Northeast Ohio cities and towns with similar fields.On the economic base side, Steve Baucher provided a picture of the region’s economic structure with his county-level NAICS code analysis. He supplied establishment and wage numbers for the region. Meredith Karger complemented these with a regional occupational analysis using SOC codes.

For the latter, the assignments were: 
Ernest Abrogar – Total Wage and Salary Income






Se Jong Kim – Population






Scott Pugh – Employment






Steve Baucher – Unemployment






Meredith Karger – Total Personal Income

We worked with the Case Study group to determine which fields they would want, and in what fashion. The graphs and their summaries are what we provided the Case Study group a couple of days before today.

Thank you.
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